
 

 

 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees will be held on May 10, 2017 at 7:00 

pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library 

during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three 

working days advance notice. 

 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

May 10, 2017 - 7:00 p.m. 

 
1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Resolutions 

a. Resolution 17-01 - Action Required 

b. Resolution 17-02 - Action Required 

c. Resolution 17-03 - Action Required 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the April 12, 2017 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the May 3, 2017 Personnel/Policy Committee Meeting 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 04/30/17, Investment Activity Report, 04/30/17, Current Assets 

Report, 04/30/17, Revenue Report, 04/30/17, and Expense Report, 04/30/17 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 05/10/17 

5. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month” 

Trustee Huff and Trustee Wang reviewed the April billings in May. 

Trustee Flint and Trustee Fisher will review the May billings in June. 

6. Assistant Director’s Report 

7. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

8. Unfinished Business 

9. New Business 

a. Approve FY2017-18 Working Budget - Action Required 

Annual approval of the Working Budget. 

b. Approve revisions to Policy 850 Section X - G. (2.) Insurance, Policy 850 Section X - N. Automobile 

Property Damage Reimbursement (Edit: Vehicle Use for Library Business), Policy 815 Resolution 

Adopting Automobile Property Damage Reimbursement (Edit: Personal Vehicle Use for Library 

Business), & Policy 825 Compensation and Expenses of Trustees - Action Required 

Recommended revisions to the aforementioned policies regarding vehicle insurance, damage 

reimbursement, and actual and necessary expenses for Lisle Library District employees and Trustees. 

c. Set Director’s FY2017-18 salary - Action Required 

Annual setting of the Director’s salary. 



 

 

 

10. Executive Session 

 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of  

 specific employees of the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an 

 employee of the public body, or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

11. Adjourn 



R17-01 

RESOLUTION 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

May 10, 2017 

Be it resolved that the following is true and accurate: 

WHEREAS Colleen Sehy has served on the Board of Trustees for the Lisle Library District since July 2010; 
And 

WHEREAS Colleen Sehy chaired the Financial Goals Committee (2012-2013); and 

WHEREAS Colleen Sehy chaired the Personnel Policies Committee (2012-2013); and 

WHEREAS Colleen Sehy has served as Treasurer of the Lisle Library District (2013-2017); and 

WHEREAS Colleen Sehy has chaired the Finance Committee (2013-2017); and 

WHEREAS Colleen Sehy has enormously benefited the Board of Trustees with her close reading and 
analysis of policies including but not limited to health insurance and investment; and 

WHEREAS Colleen Sehy has faithfully represented Lisle Library District, its vision and mission; and 

WHEREAS Colleen Sehy has served as a model for new trustees; and 

WHEREAS Colleen Sehy has graced our meetings with her leadership, wisdom, and tact. 

Therefore be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District that Colleen Sehy be 
commended for her service to the Lisle Library District and congratulated on her exemplary service. 

This Resolution has been adopted by the Board this 10th day of May, 2017. 

 

Approved by 

__________________________________ 

Richard Flint, President of the Board 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 

John Huff, Secretary of the Board 



R17-02 

RESOLUTION 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

May 10, 2017 

Be it resolved that the following is true and accurate: 

WHEREAS Maureen Rieck has served on the Board of Trustees for the Lisle Library District since 
November 2012; and 

WHEREAS Maureen Rieck has served as Vice President since May 2015; and 

WHEREAS Maureen Rieck twice served as interim chair of the Finance Committee (September and 
October, 2015); and 

WHEREAS Maureen Rieck has served on the Physical Plant and Finance Committees; and 

WHEREAS Maureen Rieck has enormously benefited the Board of Trustees with her close reading and 
analysis of monthly circulation statistics; and 

WHEREAS Maureen Rieck has faithfully represented Lisle Library District, its vision and mission; and 

WHEREAS Maureen Rieck has served as a model for new trustees; and 

WHEREAS Maureen Rieck has graced our meetings with her charm, commitment, and intelligence. 

Therefore be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District that Maureen Rieck be 
commended for her service to the Lisle Library District and congratulated on her exemplary service. 

This Resolution has been adopted by the Board this 10th day of May, 2017. 

 

Approved by 

__________________________________ 

Richard Flint, President of the Board 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 

John Huff, Secretary of the Board 



R17-03 

RESOLUTION 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

May 10, 2017 

Be it resolved that the following is true and accurate: 

WHEREAS John Huff has served on the Board of Trustees for the Lisle Library District since May 2009; 
and 

WHEREAS John Huff has served as Secretary since May 2010; and 

WHEREAS John Huff has chaired the Physical Plant Committee since June 2011; and 

WHEREAS John Huff faithfully served on the Steering Committee for the Strategic Plan (2011); and 

WHEREAS John Huff faithfully served on the committees for Personnel Policies, Finance, Financial Goals 
and Facilities Steering Committee; and 

WHEREAS John Huff has enormously benefited the Board of Trustees with his attention to documents 
from the Secretary of State's Office; and 

WHEREAS John Huff has faithfully represented Lisle Library District, its vision and mission; and 

WHEREAS John Huff has served as a model for new trustees; and 

WHEREAS John Huff has graced our meetings with his insightfulness, advocacy, and humor. 

Therefore be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District that John Huff be 
commended for his service to the Lisle Library District and congratulated on his exemplary service 

This Resolution has been adopted by the Board this 10th day of May, 2017. 

 

Approved by 

__________________________________ 

Richard Flint, President of the Board 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 

John Huff, Secretary of the Board 

 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD MEETING 

April 12, 2017 - 7:00 p.m. 
1. Roll call 

Present: 

Richard Flint - President 

Maureen Rieck - Vice-President 

Colleen Sehy - Treasurer 

John Huff - Secretary, Arrived 7:29 p.m. 

Jay Fisher - Trustee 

Thomas Hummel - Trustee 

Longry Wang - Trustee 

 

Also Present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Will Savage - Director of Youth Services 

Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

                     

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

Public comment period included statements from two Lisle residents. One resident addressed the Board 

and Director and mentioned that he appreciated the staff and Library resources. The other resident, a 

member of a Lisle Library book group, stated that she was at the meeting to observe Board operations.  

 

3. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Minutes of the March 8, 2017 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 03/31/17, Investment Activity Report, 03/31/17, Current Assets 

Report, 03/31/17, Revenue Report, 03/31/17, and Expense Report, 03/31/17 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 04/12/17 

There was an amendment to the Minutes of the March 8, 2017 Board Meeting, Item 3. Consent Agenda:

 MOTION - Trustee Hummel moved to approve Consent Agenda items a. through g. and defer the 

 vote on item h. until after discussion of New Business, item 9b. 

MOTION: Trustee Fisher moved to approve Consent Agenda items a. through c. as amended. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

 

4. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month.” 

Trustee Rieck and Trustee Hummel reviewed the March billings in April. 

Trustee Huff and Trustee Wang will review the April billings in May. 

 

The Director announced that the Library is celebrating National Library Week and there are two promotions 

for the weeklong event. Wendy Siegel and Carol White from Millennia Consulting met with the Community 

Engagement Project point team and toured of the facility and surrounding property. Local stained glass 

artist, Paul Jarecki, was interviewed for the LLD newsletter and the donated panel of the library logo was 

installed near the Gallery 777 for everyone to enjoy. On the evening of March 22nd the library experienced a 

major power outage. A transformer had blown. ComEd replaced the transformer and repaired underground 

cable. There is an additional self-check kiosk near the Audio Visual area on the Adult level. The Director met 



 

2 
 

with the Library’s auditor to discuss the annual financial report. A Lisle parent contacted the Director 

regarding youth coding programming. The Library has received its FY 17/18 Per Capita grant letter. The 

Director received an email from a highly satisfied patron about his experience with an Adult Services 

librarian.  

 

5. Assistant Director’s Report 

The Assistant Director mentioned that the staff handled the March 22nd power outage very well and that it 

was a good training experience for everyone. Emergency flashlight batteries were inspected and replaced as 

needed throughout the building. The electrician came to repair lighting issues in and around the Library. 

Gutters and downspouts located on the North side of the building will be replaced before the end of April. 

The repair on the stone façade was completed. Representatives from the West Suburban Community Pantry 

met with staff to educate them about the food needs in the community. 

 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - No meeting held. The Committee Chair met with the Director and Finance Manager to ask 

questions about and discuss the FY 17/18 budget. She also mentioned that cash receipts are no 

longer coming in until the start of the next fiscal year. No meeting planned. 

b. Personnel Policy - No meeting held. The next meeting is scheduled for May 3, 2017 at 1 p.m. 

c. Physical Plant - No meeting held. The Chair suggested that the committee assess building repairs 

and that they discuss bathroom requirements in the Youth Services department. No meeting 

planned. 

 

7. Unfinished Business 

FY 17/18 Budget discussion 

The Board President gave an overview of how a library budget is created and passed. The Director 

then discussed the draft LLD budget by category. Health insurance costs were detailed including a 

discussion about a new cost sharing structure between the Library and staff. The draft budget 

proposal showed a 5.64% decrease in total expenses from the previous year’s budget.   

 

8. New Business 

No new business. 

 

9. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Huff moved to adjourn the meeting.  Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 8:21 p.m. 

 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on May 10, 2017. 

Approved by 

 

____________________________________ 

John Huff, Secretary of the Board 



 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT    

Personnel/Policy Committee Meeting  

May 3, 2017 - 1:00 p.m. 

 

   
1. Roll call  

 Present: 

 Richard Flint - Chair, Board President 

 Colleen Sehy - Trustee, Treasurer 

 Jay Fisher - Trustee 

 

 Also, present: 

 Tatiana Weinstein, Director 

 Beth McQuillan, Assistant Director 

 Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

 

3. Discussion of Policy 850 Section X - G. (2.) Insurance, Policy 850 Section X - N. Automobile 

Property Damage Reimbursement (Edit: Vehicle Use for Library Business), Policy 815 Resolution 

Adopting Automobile Property Damage Reimbursement (Edit: Personal Vehicle Use for Library 

Business), & Policy 825 Compensation and Expenses of Trustees 

 

The Committee discussed the aforementioned policies. The drafts are recommended for Board approval 

at the May 10, 2017 Board of Trustees meeting. 

 

4. Adjourn 

 

MOTION:  Trustee Fisher moved to adjourn the meeting. Voice Vote - All Aye 

Meeting adjourned at 1:28 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

_________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on May 10, 2017 

Approved by 

 

_________________________________ 

Richard Flint, Chair 



























































































M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 A
p

ri
l 2

0
1

7

A
p

r-
1

7
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
5

/1
6

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

6
/1

7
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
6

,8
0

5
2

,5
3

2
9

,3
3

7
1

1
2

,9
4

9
1

0
1

,0
9

8
-1

0
.4

9
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

5
,9

7
0

2
,8

2
9

8
,7

9
9

1
0

4
,2

0
0

9
7

,6
7

0
-6

.2
7

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

1
2

,7
7

5
5

,3
6

1
1

8
,1

3
6

2
1

7
,1

4
9

1
9

8
,7

6
8

-8
.4

6
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

1
,4

1
4

6
7

9
2

,0
9

3
2

8
,0

7
1

2
6

,1
3

4
-6

.9
0

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
6

,1
4

1
3

,3
3

1
9

,4
7

2
1

1
1

,4
2

6
1

0
3

,7
9

4
-6

.8
5

%

To
ta

l Y
S

7
,5

5
5

4
,0

1
0

1
1

,5
6

5
1

3
9

,4
9

7
1

2
9

,9
2

8
-6

.8
6

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
1

,3
7

5
1

5
,5

3
8

1
4

,3
0

3
-7

.9
5

%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,1
1

9
5

,2
1

7
1

0
,3

5
7

9
8

.5
2

%

Zi
n

io
1

2
5

1
,6

5
2

1
,5

3
8

-6
.9

0
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

2
,6

1
9

0
0

2
2

,4
0

7
2

6
,1

9
8

1
6

.9
2

%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
2

,9
4

9
9

,3
7

1
2

9
,7

0
1

3
7

9
,0

5
3

3
5

4
,8

9
4

-6
.3

7
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,5
8

2
3

3
,1

5
9

2
8

,5
2

3
-1

3
.9

8
%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
4

,8
6

6
6

8
,0

4
9

5
9

,6
6

9
-1

2
.3

1
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
1

,9
3

1
2

4
,4

8
4

2
0

,5
9

1
-1

5
.9

0
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
2

8
8

2
,7

5
8

3
,0

1
4

9
.2

8
%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
2

1
2

5
2

2
5

6
1

.5
9

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
9

,6
8

8
0

0
1

2
8

,7
0

2
1

1
2

,0
5

3
-1

2
.9

4
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

2
,6

3
7

9
,3

7
1

2
9

,7
0

1
5

0
7

,7
5

5
4

6
6

,9
4

7
-8

.0
4

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
 *

9
2

4
6

5
9

0
5

9
4

.6
2

%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

A
p

ri
l  

2
0

1
7

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 1

5
/1

6
Y

T
D

 1
6

/1
7

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
0

4
1

,5
4

5
1

,4
7

9
-4

.2
7

%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,9

4
9

3
3

,3
1

9
3

1
,9

2
0

-4
.2

0
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
1

,6
7

7
1

2
,2

2
4

1
1

,6
7

7
-4

.4
7

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

1
2

1
1

,0
8

9
1

,2
3

2
1

3
.1

3
%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
4

9
4

,3
3

3
3

,7
9

9
-1

2
.3

2
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

3
,0

0
9

3
3

,3
3

6
3

0
,3

8
4

-8
.8

6
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,4

1
2

2
6

,5
9

1
2

4
,1

3
1

-9
.2

5
%

* 
Th

is
 s

ta
ti

st
ic

 w
as

 a
d

d
ed

 in
 O

ct
o

b
er

 2
0

1
5

.



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

A
p

ri
l 2

0
1

7

Li
b

W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

5
/1

6
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

6
/1

7
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

7
4

5
1

1
7

3
7

2
0

7
7

2
7

.2
2

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
9

2
8

0
0

1
3

3
1

,1
2

5
1

0
,6

4
7

1
1

,6
9

3
9

.8
2

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

1
0

4
5

1
0

5
6

2
-4

0
.9

5
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
0

7
9

4
5

9
2

5
7

-4
4

.0
1

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
3

0
3

3
9

3
7

-5
.1

3
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

6
0

0
6

0
9

8
5

8
4

7
-1

4
.0

1
%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

N
/A

0
6

4
-3

3
.3

3
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

1
,0

4
4

5
1

0
-5

1
.1

5
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

2
1

4
5

0
1

5
8

1
8

7
0

8
7

5
0

.5
7

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
2

5
4

8
0

0
0

1
4

0
1

,1
9

4
1

3
,1

3
5

1
3

,3
0

7
1

.3
1

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
2

,0
3

7
1

,8
3

1
2

,2
9

7
6

,1
6

5
6

6
,1

1
3

6
4

,1
2

5
-3

.0
1

%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

6
4

.0
0

4
.0

0
7

3
.0

0
1

,0
3

1
.0

0
1

,1
4

8
.5

0
1

1
.4

0
%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

2
2

0
1

2
3

1
0

9
1

2
4

1
3

.7
6

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
2

1
1

,1
7

0
1

0
1

,2
0

1
7

,1
1

6
7

,1
9

5
1

.1
1

%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
2

1
2

1
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
7

3
7

3
7

2
9

7
8

4
7

.5
4

%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

4
2

0
1

0
2

5
1

3
0

1
4

5
1

1
.5

4
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
9

4
1

1
7

0
1

0
0

1
,2

7
4

7
,8

4
5

8
,0

7
9

2
.9

8
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
9

5
7

0
4

9
8

4
3

9
.7

7
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
2

6
2

9
2

2
3

4
-1

9
.8

6
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

4
,4

5
0

1
5

9
,8

2
0

1
5

1
,4

9
5

-5
.2

1
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
1

1
6

9
-4

3
.7

5
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

3
5

5
3

3
4

2
7

-1
9

.8
9

%

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
1

,7
6

8
9

,5
4

4
1

2
,0

3
4

2
6

.0
9

%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
6

4
7

5
6

6
6

4
7

1
4

.3
1

%

P
in

te
re

st
 A

ve
ra

ge
 D

ai
ly

 V
ie

w
er

s 
*

1
5

0
1

,5
2

7
1

,9
3

9
2

6
.9

8
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

5
4

0
1

,5
9

3
3

,2
4

8
1

0
3

.8
9

%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s 
*

8
,9

6
4

5
9

,5
8

2
6

4
,0

6
2

7
.5

2
%

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
tl

in
es

 b
eg

in
n

in
g 

in
 S

ep
t.

 2
0

1
5

.















































































DRAFT 
Policy 850 Section X – G (2.) 

 

G. Insurance 
 

1. The Lisle Library District offers group health, dental, life and vision insurance.  Health and dental 
insurance is provided for full-time employees who are not otherwise covered under an existing 
policy.  For the purposes of insurance coverage and the Affordable Care Act, a full-time employee is 
defined as an employee who is employed at least 30 hours per week or at least 130 hours in a 
calendar month, on average, over the previous 12 months. 

 
For the purposes of insurance coverage, a dependent is defined as a spouse, civil union or domestic 
partner, or a child age 26 or younger.  If a child is disabled, and meets necessary criteria, there is no 
limiting age on the disabled dependent. 

 
The Lisle Library District pays a portion of eligible employees’ and eligible dependents' health and 
dental insurance premiums.  Information on current coverage and benefit levels is available in the 
Administrative Office. 

 
Part-time employees who work a minimum of 20 hours per week and who have completed one 
year of service in a 20 hour per week position are entitled to purchase individual and family health 
and dental insurance at their own expense. 

 
Covered employees who take an approved leave of absence may elect to continue coverage during 
their leave at their own expense.  Payment arrangements must be made with the Lisle Library 
District’s Finance Director. 

 
The Lisle Library District provides Basic Group Life Term Insurance and Basic AD & D Insurance 
(accidental death and dismemberment) effective for all full-time employees and part-time 
employees who have one year of service and work at least 20 hours a week. 

 
The Lisle Library District offers a group-rate vision plan.  Employees may purchase a vision plan at 
their own expense.   This is effective for all full-time employees and part-time employees who have 
one year of service and work at least 20 hours a week. 

 
According to provisions of the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1985 (COBRA), 
employees may choose to continue existing health and/or dental coverage at their own expense 
after they terminate employment or are no longer eligible for coverage. 

 
2. Lisle Library District employees who use a personal vehicle for Library business must ensure that 
the vehicle has liability insurance coverage.  Current proof of insurance is required to be on file 
with the Library’s Finance Director before use of personal vehicle for Library business. 

 
If an employee is involved in an accident while using a personal vehicle for Library business, the 
Lisle Library District will reimburse the employee for the amount of the property damage 
deductible paid by the employee, pursuant to the employee’s personal collision insurance 
coverage.  In no event will the amount of the reimbursement exceed five hundred dollars ($500). 

 
Employees are required to obey all state rules of the road while using a personal vehicle for Library 
business.  This includes laws regarding cell phone use and texting while driving.  If it is found that 
an employee was involved in an accident due to their own failure to obey the rules of the road, the 
Lisle Library District may choose not to reimburse the employee for the amount of the deductible. 
 
 

Revised */*/17 

MOVE TO POLICY 850, SECTION X – N, WITH EDITS 



DRAFT 
Policy 850 Section X - N 

 

N.  Automobile Property Damage Reimbursement   

N.  Vehicle Use for Library Business 

The Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District, recognizing that Lisle Library District employees and 

Trustees are called upon from time to time may occasionally to use their own vehicles automobiles for 

Library purposes. , hereby establishes a policy to reimburse any District employee or Trustee for a 

portion of the property damage to an employee’s automobile suffered while the employee is utilizing 

his/her automobile for Library purposes.  The intent of the Board in establishing this policy is to 

reimburse the employee or Trustee for the amount of the property damage deductible that is paid by 

the employee pursuant to the employee’s personal “collision” insurance coverage.  In no event will the 

amount of reimbursement exceed the sum of five hundred ($500) dollars. 

(Below text moved from Policy 850, Section X – G) 

Lisle Library District Employees who use a personal vehicle for Library business must ensure that the 

vehicle has liability insurance coverage.  Current proof of insurance is required to be on file with the 

Library’s Finance Director before use of personal vehicle for Library business. 

If an employee is involved in an accident while using a personal vehicle for Library business, the Lisle 

Library District may reimburse the employee for the amount of the property damage deductible paid 

by the employee, pursuant to the employee’s personal collision insurance coverage.  In no event will 

the amount of the reimbursement exceed five hundred dollars ($500). 

Claims by employees or Trustees of the District for reimbursement shall be submitted in written form to 

the Director Board as soon as practicable practical after the occurrence.  The Board shall have absolute 

and sole discretion in Evaluating the propriety and amount of any claim submitted shall be at the 

discretion of the Director.  If requested, The the claimant shall provide to the Board such supporting 

evidence of the property damage to the Director. as the Board requests. 

This reimbursement policy shall apply only to property damage suffered after the date of adoption of 

this policy. 

(Below text moved from Policy 850, Section X – G) 

Employees are required to obey all state rules of the road while using a personal vehicle for Library 

business.  This includes laws regarding cell phone use and texting while driving.  If it is found that an 

employee was involved in an accident due to their own failure to obey the rules of the road, the Lisle 

Library District may choose not to reimburse the employee for the amount of the deductible. 

 

 

 

Revised */*/17 

*TRUSTEE* DELETIONS FROM EMPLOYEE POLICY 850 ARE REFLECTED WITHIN (GENERAL) POLICY 815, 

WITH EDITS 



DRAFT 
Policy 815 

 

POLICY 815 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING AUTOMOBILE PROPERTY DAMAGE REIMBURSEMENT  
PERSONAL VEHICLE USE FOR LIBRARY BUSINESS 

 
The Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District, recognizing that Lisle Library District employees and 

Trustees are called upon from time to time may occasionally to use their own vehicles automobiles for 

Library purposes. , hereby establishes a policy to reimburse any District employee or Trustee for a 

portion of the property damage to an employee’s automobile suffered while the employee is utilizing 

his/her automobile for Library purposes.  The intent of the Board in establishing this policy is to 

reimburse the employee or Trustee for the amount of the property damage deductible that is paid by 

the employee pursuant to the employee’s personal “collision” insurance coverage.  In no event will the 

amount of reimbursement exceed the sum of five hundred ($500) dollars. 

Employees and Trustees who use a personal vehicle for Library business must ensure that the vehicle 

has liability insurance coverage.  Employees’ current proof of insurance is required to be on file with 

the Library’s Finance Director before use of personal vehicle for Library business. 

If an employee or Trustee is involved in an accident while using a personal vehicle for Library business, 

the Lisle Library District may reimburse the employee or Trustee for the amount of the property 

damage deductible paid by the employee or Trustee, pursuant to their personal collision insurance 

coverage.  In no event will the amount of the reimbursement exceed five hundred dollars ($500). 

Claims by employees or Trustees of the District for reimbursement shall be submitted in written form to 

the Director Board as soon as practicable practical after the occurrence.  Trustees must include proof of 

insurance with any reimbursement request. The Board shall have absolute and sole discretion in 

Evaluating the propriety and amount of any claim submitted shall be at the discretion of the Director.  

If requested, The the claimant shall provide to the Board such supporting evidence of the property 

damage to the Director. as the Board requests. 

This reimbursement policy shall apply only to property damage suffered after the date of adoption of 

this policy. 

All expenses incurred by Lisle Library District Trustees must be approved by roll call vote at an 
open Board meeting.  
 

Employees and Trustees are required to obey all state rules of the road while using a personal vehicle 

for Library business.  This includes laws regarding cell phone use and texting while driving.  If it is 

found that an employee or Trustee was involved in an accident due to their own failure to obey the 

rules of the road, the Lisle Library District may choose not to reimburse the employee or Trustee for 

the amount of the deductible. 

 
 
 

Revised */*/17 

 



DRAFT 
Policy 825 

 

POLICY 825 
COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES OF TRUSTEES 

 

 
As provided in within the Illinois Compiled Statutes, Section 81:1004-8 of the Illinois 
Revised Statutes, Trustees shall serve without compensation, but shall be reimbursed for 
actual and necessary expenses incurred in the performance of their duties, in accordance 
with Policy 805: Conference Attendance, and  Policy 810: Reimbursed Travel Expenses, and 
Policy 815: Personal Vehicle Use for Library Business. 
 
In addition, the Lisle Library District will pay for the membership dues of Trustees for 
professional associations (see Policy 425, Membership in Professional Associations). 
 
 
 
 

Adopted 3/9/87 
Revised 12/9/98 

Revised 11/13/02 
Revised 9/12/12 
Revised */*/17 
















